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Dear Dawn,  
 
Re:  Response to Request for ROHS-Related Information 
 
 
This letter is in response to your request today for composition information, related to 
implementation of the European Union’s Restriction on Hazardous Substances 
(RoHS) Directive (2002/95/EC), and the related Waste Electrical and Electronic 
Equipment (WEEE) Directive. 
 
You requested information regarding the following 3M product: 

 
7953 & 7959      Membrane Switch spacers 
467 & 468     Tapes 
7952, 7955, 7962, 7965 and 8153  Transfer tapes  
 

On behalf of 3M Company 3M UK PLC, to the best of 3M UK PLC’s knowledge, the 
following chemicals are or are not present at or above the concentrations indicated, in 
the product listed above:   
 
Substance Product Contains*  Product Does Not 

Contain*  
Lead (if alloying element in steel, 
aluminum or copper, provide 
percent lead content by weight) 

  

Mercury   
Cadmium   
Hexavalent Chromium   
Polybrominated Biphenyls (PBB)   
Polybrominated Diphenyl Ethers 
(PBDE) 

  

*”Contain” or “Does Not Contain” means that the material is or is not present at or 
above 0.1%, or for cadmium, is or is not present at or above 0.01%.  Note that 
although the RoHS Directive does not specify a de minimis threshold, these are the 
maximum concentration values (MCVs) that are based on the Joint Industry Guide, 
and are being considered for ratification by the EC Environmental Council.  The 
MCVs are by weight in homogeneous materials. 



 
 
 
 
 
If a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) is available for this product, the MSDS 
document number is shown above and the document may be obtained at 
www.3m.com/uk/msds .   
Section 2 of the MSDS lists the product ingredients and forms the basis for the 
composition review.  The MSDS should be reviewed for additional safety, health, 
environmental and regulatory information. 
 
In preparing this response, 3M UK PLC has relied in part on information provided by 
3M suppliers.   
 
I trust the above information is responsive to your request.     
 
Please contact me at kpeerens@mmm.com if there are any additional questions. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
3M UNITED KINGDOM PLC 
 

 
 
 
Kristof Peerens 
Toxicology Engineer and Product Responsibility   
  


